Washington, D, C. 20510

o Ralph Davis today he said that you were

L ugust 4, 1978
Mﬁ Nels Ackersan : P L
Chief Counsel & Executive Director
United States Scnate .

Subcommitiee on the Conétitution
102-B Russell Senate Office Building

f_Dear Mr, Ackerson’ |

’ '-V.As a follow-up to my }uly 13 discussion ith you and joe Allan
~you will find enclosed some background material which may be
of value in your considermg the impact of the proposed legislation
. regarding Government patent policy in relation to universities,
- nonprofit organizations and small busin " In talking with
ving ahead with
. would be co-sponsored

- preparation of appro;ariate Jegialation w ,
sitive movement in that

by Senator Bayh.  We are.pleased to see
~ direction, :

'Th ‘enclosed material will reach you later.t _’an 1had intended but
avy travel schedule prevented me from ag; l;ing it sooner,
Also;“gome of the materizl may duplicaxe items which Ralph Davis
hes already furnished, Your attention is directed particularly to
the article appearing in The Atlanta Constitution which gives the
surplus trade balance figures for the export of technology under

" license or other arrangements. You will noté that these figures

were obtained from the Department of Commerce and ] am sure

a more detailed breakdown is availabie from them.

university community in general yomanﬁ Senator Bayh's interest
in this matter is greatly appreciated and you can be assured that
SUPA'& cooper ation is available to you upon request

Sincerely,

Howard W, Bremer
- Patent Counsel . .
HWB:rw i e
Enc,
c¢c~-Mr, Ralph Davis
- Ms., Mary Spores




